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Notice 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of M/s Unimode Overseas Limited will be 
held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 at Ravinder Plaza, IVth Floor, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol 
Bagh, New Delhi-110005, at 03:00 P.M., to transact the following businesses:- 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS  
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 

2020 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for 
the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vikas Munjal (DIN: 01886826), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

 
 For & on behalf of the Board of Directors  

         M/s Unimode Overseas Limited 
  

Sd/- 
Lalita 

  CompanySecretary 
ACS 42559 

Registered Office: 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, 
Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
CIN:L51909DL1992PLC048444  
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:  06.09.2020 

Notice 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of M/s Unimode Overseas Limited will be 
held on Wednesday, 30thSeptember, 2020 at Ravinder Plaza, IVth Floor, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, 
New Delhi-110005, at 03:00 P.M., to transact the following businesses:- 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS  
 
3. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 

2020 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for 
the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 
4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vikas Munjal (DIN: 01886826), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

 
 For& on behalf of the Board of Directors  

         M/s Unimode Overseas Limited 
  

- 
Lalita 

  Company Secretary 
ACS 42559 

Registered Office: 
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304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, 
Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
CIN:L51909DL1992PLC048444  
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:  06.09.2020 
 
NOTES: 
 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED 

TO APPOINT PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF 
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as 
proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. The instrument of Proxy in order to be 
effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and 
signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent 
herewith. 

 
2. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting and 

also their copy of the Annual Report. 
 

3. Corporate Members intending to send their Authorized Representatives are requested to send a 
duly certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing the representatives to attend and vote in the 
General Meeting. 

 
4. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting and 

also their copy of the Annual Report. 
 
5. In case of joint holder attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote. 
 

6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 to Wednesday, September 30, 2020 (both days inclusive).  

 
7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained 

under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members 
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company.  

 
8. As required by Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements), 

2015, Mr. Vikas Munjal (DIN: 01886826), Director, retiring by rotation and seeking re-
appointment.. 

 
9. Members are requested to notify any change in their address:  

(i) to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the company- M/s Beetal Financial and 
Computer Services Private Limited, Beetal House, IIIrd Floor, Madangir, New Delhi-
110062 in respect of the Physical Shares, if any, quoting their Folio Number, and 

(ii)  to their Depository Participant in respect of  the Shares held in Dematerialized form. 
 

10. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of 
their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
are requested to submit the Registrar & share Transfer Agent of the Company the prescribed 
form (Form No. SH-13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. In case 
of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination has to be lodged with the respective 
Depository Participants. 
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11. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent to all Members whose email Ids 
are registered with the Depository Participants for communication purposes unless any member 
has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email 
address, are requested to please register your respective mail address with the registered transfer 
agent. 

 
12. Electronic copy of the Notice of the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia 

indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is 
being sent to all the members whose email ids are registered with the Depository Participant(s) 
for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For 
Members who have not registered their email addresses, are requested to please register your 
respective mail address with the registered transfer agent. 

 
13. Voting Option: 
 

Voting through Electronic Means  
 

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations), the 
Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions 
proposed to be considered at the 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the 
business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the 
members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-
voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 
 

II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members 
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their 
right at the meeting through ballot paper. 

 
III.  The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the 

AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, 27thSeptember, 2020 (09:00 A.M.) and ends on 
Tuesday, 29thSeptember, 2020 (05:00 P.M.). During this period members’ of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Wednesday, 23rd 
September, 2020, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be 
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the 
member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
V. The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 
The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder: 

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system  

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholders’ section. 
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3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, 
you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to 
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 
i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details will be as per details given below : 
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 

8 Digit Client ID (For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your 
user ID is IN300***12******). 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary ID (For 
example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is 12**************). 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company (For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then 
user ID is 101456001***). 

5. Your password details are given below: 
a. If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and 

cast your vote. 
b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need 
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c. How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 

password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from 
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open 
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

ii. If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on 
your postal address. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 
password: 
a. Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b. “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 

on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,  your PAN, your 
name and your registered address. 

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on  e-
Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 
are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

3. Select “EVEN” of the Company. 
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
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5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 
8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders: 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 
the Scrutinizer by e-mail aswal1207@gmail.com to with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

Please note the following: 

 A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-
voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.  

 A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial 
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the 
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

 The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is 
to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those 
members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-
voting facility. 

 The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the 
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 
presence of  at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the 
total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in 
writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith 
  

Other information: 

 Your login id and password can be used by you exclusively for e-voting on the resolutions 
placed by the companies in which you are the shareholder. 

 

 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep it confidential.  
  

VI. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which 
may be used for sending future communication(s). 

 
VII. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital 

of the Company as on the cut-off date of Wednesday, 23rdSeptember, 2020. 
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VIII. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch 
of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rdSeptember, 2020, may obtain the login 
ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or unimodeoverseaslimited@gmail.com 

 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing 
user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password 
by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact 
NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 
 

IX. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting 
but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.   

 
X. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of 
remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

 
XI. Mrs. Anita Aswal, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed for as the Scrutinizer for 

providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting 
process in a fair and transparent manner.  

 
XII. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be 

held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or “Poling Paper” 
for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the 
remote  e-voting facility. 

 
XIII. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes 

cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at 
least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days 
of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the 
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

 
XIV. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the 

Company www.unimodeoverseas.in and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of 
result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately 
forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
 

14. Members may also note that the Notice of the 28th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 
for 2019-20 will also be available on the Company’s website www.unimodeoverseas.in for their 
download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s 
Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days. 

 
15. Mr. Vikas Munjal (DIN: 01886826) director is eligible for retire by rotation pursuant to section 

152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

16. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in 
physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the 
members may also send requests to the Company’s email id: unimodeoverseaslimited@gmail.com. 
 

17. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open 
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on any working day between 10:00 Hrs to 
15:00 Hrs up to the date of Annual General Meeting and also at the venue of Meeting. 
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Director s’ Report 

 
TO THE MEMBERS OF UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED  
 
The Board of Directors is pleased to present the 28th Annual Report of the business and operations 
of your Company i.e. M/s Unimode Overseas Limited, along with the audited financial statements 
for the year ended 31st March, 2020. 

 
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  

(In Rs.) 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2020 
Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Total Income 12,60,919.00 6,66,942.00 

Total Expenditure 14,34,598.00 25,46,124.00 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (173,679.00) (18,79,182.00) 
Current Tax 
Minimum Alternate Tax 

- 22,022.00 

Profit/(Loss) After Tax (173,679.00) (19,01,204.00) 

Balance brought forward from previous year - (50,49,903.00) 

Capital Reduction during the year - - 

Balance Profit/Loss carry forward to the next year. (173,679.00) (69,51,107.00) 

 
2. FINANCIAL PERSPECTIVE OF THE YEAR 

 
During the year the Company incurred loss amount of Rs. 173,679. EPS for the year is Rs. (0.3) per 
share as compared to Rs. (0.38) per share in the previous year. 
 
3. DIVIDENDS  
 
In view of the brought forward and current year losses, your directors have been unable to 
recommend any dividend. 

4.  SHARE CAPITAL 
 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2020 was Rs.  50,10,500/- During the year the 
company has not done any material changes in the Paid up Share Capital of the Company. 
 
5. RESERVE  
 
The loss of Rs(1,73,679) incurred during the year has been transferred to the Reserves. 
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6. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, if any 
 

There is no change in nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2019-20. 
 
7. MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE 

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED 
BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT 
 

There is no Material changes held during the said period. 
 
8. MATERIAL CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

 
There are no Material changes held during the year. 
 
9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

 
Our Company does not attract the provisions of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013. So, the 
Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives. 
 
10. HUMAN RESOURCES  

 
The well disciplined workforce which has served the company for the very foundation of the 
company’s major achievements and shall well continue for the years to come. The management has 
always carried out systematic appraisal of performance. The company has always recognized talent 
and has judiciously followed the principle of rewarding performance. 
 
11. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 

 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby state and 
confirm that: 
  
a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2020, the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company 
for the same period; 

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
e) they have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate and were 

operating effectively. 
f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 
 
12. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and nature of its 
operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is well defined and to maintain its 
objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee 
of the Board as well as directly to the Chairman & Managing Director. The Internal Audit Department 
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monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its 
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.  
 
Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their 
respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and recommendations 
along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 
 
13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. 
Vikas Munjal, Director of the Company retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  
 
The Independent Directors of the Company have submitted a declaration under Section 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 
149(6) of the Act and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as 
Independent Director during the year. 
 
The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are placed on the website of 
the Company. During the year, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission and 
reimbursement of expenses(if any) incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the 
Company.  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 
are Mr. D.K. Mahawar, Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Diksha Sharma, Chief Financial Officer and 
Ms. Lalita, Company Secretary.  
 
Ms. Anamika Paliwal, Company Secretary resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 6th 
September, 2020 and Board of the company appointed  Ms Preeti Gupta as the Company Secretary 
of the Company w.e.f. 6th September, 2019. .Ms. Preeti Gupta resigned from the post of Company 
Secretary w.e.f. 29th January, 2020, Board of the company appointed Ms. Lalita as the Company 
Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 29th January, 2020. 
 
14. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Number of Board Meetings 

 
The Board of Directors met 8 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The intervening gap 
between two consecutive Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under Companies Act, 
2013 and as per Secretarial Standard-1. The prescribed quorum was presented for all the Meetings 
and Directors of the Company actively participated in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs 
on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time. 
 
9 Board meetings were held as under: 

 1st April 2019  29th January, 2020 
 29th May, 2019  14th February, 2020 
 13th August, 2019  20th March, 2020 
 02nd September, 2019  
 06th September, 2019  
 14th November, 2019  

 
Attendance of Directors in Board Meeting 
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Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meeting 
 Entitled Attended 
1 Ashish Goel 9 8 
2 Satish Kumar Gupta 9 8 
3 Sanjeev Pahwa 8 7 
4 Vikas Munjal 9 6 
5 Rakesh Wadhawan 9 8 
6 Geetanjali Bansal 9 8 
 

 
Number of Committee Meeting 
 
The Audit Committee met 4 Times during the financial Year ended March 31, 2020. The 
Stakeholders relationship Committee met 1 time during the financial year ended March 31, 2020.  
The Nomination and Remuneration committee met 2 times during the Financial Year ended March 
31, 2020. Members of the committees discussed the matter placed and contributed their valuable 
inputs on the matters brought before the meetings. 
 
Additionally, during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the Independent Directors held a 
separate meeting on 06th January, 2020 in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations And disclosure 
Requirements). 
 
15. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 
The Company has Four committees viz; Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Risk Management Committee which has been 
established as a part of the better corporate governance practices and is in compliance with the 
requirements of the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes. 
 

I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 
During the year under review, meeting of Audit Committee were held on 29th May, 2019, 8th 
August, 2019, 14th November, 2019 and 13th February, 2020 and the attendance records of 
the members of the Committee are as follows: 
 

Sr. No. Name  No. of Board Meeting 
 Entitled Attended 
1 Geetanjali Bansal (Chairperson) 4 4 
2 Rakesh Wadhawan (Member) 4 4 
3 Vikas Munjal (Member) 4 3 

All the recommendation made by the Audit Committee in the Financial Year 2019-20 were 
approved by the Board. 
 

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
During the year under review, meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held 
on 06th September, 2019 and 29th January, 2020 and the attendance records of the members of 
the Committee are as follows:  
 

Sr. No. Name  No. of Board Meeting 
 Entitled Attended 
1 Geetanjali Bansal (Chairperson) 2 2 
2 Rakesh Wadhawan (Member) 2 2 
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3 Satish kumar Gupta(Member) 2 2 
4 Sanjeev Pahwa(Member) 2 2 

The salient feature of the policy of Nomination & Remuneration Committee same has 
been disclosed under Annexure 4. 
 

III. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 
During the year under review, meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee was held on 
29th May, 2019 and the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows: 

Sr. No. Name  No. of Board Meeting 
 Entitled Attended 
1 Satish kumar Gupta (Chairperson) 1 1 
2 Vikas Munjal (Member) 1 1 
3 Ashish Goel (Member) 1 1 

 

IV. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
During the year under review, meeting of RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE was held 
on 29th May, 2019 and the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as 
follows: 

Sr. No. Name  No. of Board Meeting 
 Held Attended 
1 Satish kumar Gupta(Chairperson) 1 1 
2 Vikas Munjal (Member) 1 1 
3 Ashish Goel (Member) 1 1 

 
16. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD 

 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate 
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”). 
 
The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors 
on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board 
processes, information and functioning, etc. 
 
The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness 
of committee meetings, etc. The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the 
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the 
individual director to the board and committee meetings In addition, the chairman was also evaluated 
on the key aspects of his role.  
 
In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, 
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into 
account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the 
board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which the performance of 
the board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of 
independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being 
evaluated. 
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AUDITORS 

17.1 STATUTORY AUDITORS  
 
M/s Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co (Firm Registration No.003645N), Chartered Accountants have been 
appointed as statutory auditors of the company at 22nd Annual General Meeting held on 29.09.2014 
for a period of five years subject to ratification by members at every consequent Annual General 
Meeting. Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 an Auditor firm can be appointed for 
Two consecutive terms of Five Years. In reference to this section the Audit Committeein its meeting 
held on 28th August, 2019 recommended the appointment of M/s Sunil Kumar & Co. for another 
term of Five years.. 
 
17.2 SECRETARIAL AUDITORS  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 
of Mrs. Anita Aswal, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. A37019), Company 
Secretaries to undertake the secretarial audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit Report is 
annexed herewith as ‘Annexure 1’. 
 
17.3 INTERNAL AUDITORS 
 
M/s Anil Meenu & Company, Chartered Accountants performs the duties of internal auditors of the 
company and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time. 
 
17. RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK 

 
The Company recognizes Risk Management as an integrated, forward-looking and process-orientated 
approach. It has developed a Risk Framework that broadly encompasses: aligning risk appetite and 
strategy; enhancing risk response and reducing operational surprises. During the year, Risk Management 
Core Team comprising of representatives of various functions and business had carried out risk 
assessment exercise to identify the various significant risks associated with the business operations and 
mitigation plans to address such risks. Material risks and mitigation plans were reviewed by the Risk 
Management Committee and then presented to the Board. 

 
18. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 
In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair and 
transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical 
behavior the company has adopted vigil mechanism policy. This policy is posted on the website of 
company. 
 
19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
None of the transactions with related parties falls under the scope of section 188(1) of the Act. 
Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to section 134(3) (h) of the Act read with 
rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 
20. DISCLOSURES OF ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNAL 
 

During the year, no orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have 
impact on the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future. 
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21. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR 
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE 
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS 
 
The observations made in the Auditor’s Report are self explanatory and do not call for any further 
comments u/s 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Auditors have not made any qualifications 
in their report.  
 

22.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 

Your Company practices a culture that is built on core values and ethical governance practices and is 
committed to transparency in all its dealings. However the Company is listed on Bombay Stock 
exchange, by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015, the compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in 
Regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulations 46 and para C, D and E 
of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company. Hence Corporate Governance Report does not 
form part of this Board Report. 
 
23. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
During the period under review there was no energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo. 
 
24. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as 
“Annexure 2”. 
 
25. AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
During the year all the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. The 
Composition of the Audit Committee is as described in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Particulars of Employees) 
Rules, 1975.  
 
The Ratio of Remuneration of Each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary of the 
Company for the FY-2019-20 is annexed at “Annexure-3”. 

 
27.  DEPOSITS 
 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.  
 
 
 
28.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 
The company has not given any loans, guarantees and investment covered under the provisions of 
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.  



Unimode Overseas Limited                                                                                   Annual Report 2019-20  

16 | P a g e  
 

  
29. SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR 

PERFORMANCE 
 

There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company. 
 
30. LISTING OF SHARES 
 
The Securities of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The Listing fee for the 
Financial Year 2019-20 is yet to be paid to the Bombay Stock Exchanges.  
 
31. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARRASMENT 
 
As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of 
sexual harassment at workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints. Its redressal is placed on 
the intranet for the benefit of its employees. During the year under review, no complaints were 
reported to the Board. 
 
32. NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
All the directors of the Company are non-disqualified and certificate for the same from the 
Practising Company Secretary is annexed as Annexure-8. 
 
33. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been separately furnished in the Annual report and 
forms a part of the Annual report. 
 

34. POLICY OF PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of SEBI(LODR), 2015 the company has maintained the policy of preservation 
of documents to keep the documents preserve as per Regulation 9 (a) & Regulation 9 (b) of SEBI 
(LODR), 2015 and the same has been uploaded on the website of the company on 
www.unimodeoverseas.in. 
 
35. FRAUD REPORTING 
 
There was no fraud disclosed during the Financial Year 2019-20. 
 
36. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct (“Code”) for Board Members, Managerial Personnel 
and for Senior Management Employees of the Company. The Code has been posted on the 
Company’s website at http://unimodeoverseas.in/policies1.php. All the Board Members  and Senior 
Management Personnel has affirmed compliance with this Code. 
The Board has also laid down  a Code of Conduct for Independent Directors pursuant to Section 
149(8) and Schedule  IV of Companies Act, 2013 via terms and conditions for appointment of 
Independent Directors,  which is guide  to professional conduct for Independent  directors and has 
been uploaded on the website of the company at following web link 
http://unimodeoverseas.in/Policies/code-of-conduct-of-independent-directors.pdf. 



Unimode Overseas Limited                                                                                   Annual Report 2019-20  

17 | P a g e  
 

37. IMPACT OF PANADEMIC SITUATION DUE TO SPREAD OF NOVEL 
CORONA VIRUS (COVID-19) 

 

The Board of Directors had discussed the Impact of spread of Novel Coraona Virus on the 
operations of the Company and the same was disclosed to SEBI pursuant to its Circular. 

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
Your Directors would like to acknowledge and place on record their sincere appreciation to all 
stakeholders -Clients, Banks, Central and State Governments, the Company’s valued investors and all 
other business partners for their continued co-operation and excellent support received during the year. 
Your Directors recognize and appreciate the efforts and hard work of all the employees of the Company 
and their continued contribution to its growth. 
 
 

Registered Office: 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul 
Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
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Date: 06.09.2020 

For & On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors  
M/S Unimode Overseas Limited  
 

 
 
Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa 
Director 
DIN: 02876785 

 
 
Ashish Goel 
Director 
DIN: 00367103 
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‘Annexure 1’                                                                                                      ANITA ASWAL 
                                                                               COMPANY SECRETARY 
                                                         R/o: S-191 C, 3rd Floor, Manak Complex,  
                                                            School Block, Shakarpur, Delhi 110092 
                                                                               M. No.: +91 – 9953390534 
                                                                  Email ID: aswal1207@gmail.com  

 
 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH 2020 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To,   
The Members,  
UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, 
Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road,  
Karol Bagh, Delhi-110005 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Unimode Overseas Limited (Hereinafter called the 
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon. 

 
Based on my verification of M/s. Unimode Overseas Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I 
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31st March 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Unimode Overseas Limited (“The Company”) for the financial year 
ended on 31st March 2020 according to the provisions of: 

 
i. The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation)  Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;  
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;  
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings:  

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  

 
 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 

2015;  
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018;  

 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014;   
 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008;  

 
 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  
 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
and Not applicable as the company has not delisted/ proposed to delist its equity shares 
during the under review 

 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not 

applicable as the company has not bought back/ proposed to buy-back any of its 
securities during the under review. 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
      

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  

 
ii. The SEBI(LODR) Regulation 2015 entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges  

 
iii. During the period under review and as per explanations and clarifications given to us and the 

representations made by the Management, the company has generally complied with the 
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.  

 
2. I further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made under that Act and the Memorandum and 
Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to:  

 
a. maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;  
b. Closure of the Register of Members.  
c. forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies 

and the Central Government; 
d. service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies 

and other stakeholders ; 
e. notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;  
f. the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by 

circulation;  
g. the 27th  Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2019;  
h. minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings; 

approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the 
government authorities, wherever required;  

i. constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and 
reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors;  

j. payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time 
Directors,  

k. appointment and remuneration of Auditors.  
l. transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate 

certificates of shares;  
m. declaration and payment of dividends;  
n. transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection 
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Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the 
Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;  

o. borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;  
p. investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;  
q. form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed 

under Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to 
the Act;  

r. Directors’ report;  
s. contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and  
t. Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.  

 
3. I further report that: 

 
a. the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
 

b. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent within prescribed timeframe, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee 
Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board 
of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.  

 
4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 

1956 and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public 
shareholding.  

   
5. I further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 

and the Byelaws framed there under by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization 
/rematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all 
securities issued by the Company.  

   
6. I further report that   

a. the Company has complied with the requirements under the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 
2015 entered into with Stock Exchanges.  

  
b. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the 
provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said 
Regulations;  
 

c. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with 
regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;.  

 
I further report that as per explanation given to me and the representations made by the Management 
and relied upon by me there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period, the company had following events which had bearing on 
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the company’s affairs in the pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc: 

 
   

Anita Aswal 
Company Secretary  

   M.No:A 37019  
 COP No..: 13883 
 UDIN: A037019B000672161  

Date: 06.09.2020 
Place: New Delhi 
 
 
* This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A 
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“Annexure – A” 
 
To,  
The Members, 
 UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, 
Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road,  
Karol Bagh, Delhi-110005 
  
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 

 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  
 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company.  

 
4. Where ever required I have obtained the management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules 

and regulations and happening of events etc.  
 
 

5. The Compliance of the provision of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards 
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on 
test basis.  

 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.  

 
 
 
Anita Aswal 
Company Secretary  

 Date :06.09.2020       M.No:A 37019  
Place: New Delhi       COP.No.: 13883 
         UDIN : A037019B000672161  
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‘Annexure 2’ 

 
Form No. MGT-9 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 of M/s Unimode 
Overseas Limited [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 
CIN L51909DL1992PLC048444 
Registration Date 24.04.1992 
Name of the Company  Unimode Overseas Limited  
Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having share capital 
Address of the Registered office and contact 
details 

304 A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, 
Karol Bagh, New Delhi ,Delhi- 110005 
Tel No. : 011-43685156 

Whether listed company Yes 
Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any  

 

Beetal house, IIIrd floor, 99 madangir 
New Delhi- 110062. 
Contact no:  91-11-2996 1281-83 
E-mail: beetal@beetalfinancial.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-  

 
Sr. No. Name and Description of main products / 

services 
NIC Code of the Product/ 
Service 

% to total turnover of 
the company 

1. Trading in textiles  4641 100% 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES –  
 
Sr. No. Name And Address Of 

The Company 
CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of shares held Applicable 

Section 
None 

 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
(i) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category of  
Shareholder 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% 
Chang

e 
during 

the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
the 

total 

Demat Physical Total % of 
the 

total 

A. Promoters 
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1)Indian 
         Individuals/ HUF 133522 - 133522 26.65 133522 - 133522 26.65 Nil 

Central Govt/ State 
Govt 

         Bodies Corp. 

         FI/ Banks 
         Any Other 
         Sub Total(A)(1) 133522 - 133522 26.65 133522 - 133522 26.65 Nil 

2)Foreign 
         NRIs-Individuals 
         Bodies Corp. 
         Institutions 
         Any Others 
         Sub Total(A)(2) - - - - - - - - - 

Total 
Shareholding of 

Promoter 
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

133522 - 133522 26.65 133522 - 133522 26.65 Nil 

 
         B. Public 

Shareholding 
         1. Institutions 
         Mutual  Funds 
         FI / Banks - 50 50 .01 - 50 50 .01 Nil 

Central Govt/ State 
Govt 

         Venture  Capital 
Funds 

         Insurance 
Companies 

         FIIs 
         Foreign Venture 

Capital Investors 
         Any Other 
         Sub-Total (B)(1) - 50 50 .01 - 50 50 .01 Nil 

2. Non-institutions 
         a) Bodies Corp. 2243 4610 6853 1.37 2184 4700 6884 1.37 - 

b) Individuals 
         i. Individual 

shareholders 
holding nominal 

share capital up to 
Rs 1 lakh 

26396 275817 302213 60.31 27293 274697 301990 60.27 - 

ii. Individual 
shareholders 

holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 1 

lakh. 

- - - - - - - - - 
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c) Others 
         

N.R.I.(REPT & 
NON-REPT) 

580 56330 56910 11.36 610 56800 57010 11.36 - 

HUF 1492 - 1492 0.3 1494 90 1584 0.3 - 
Clearing Members - - - - 

    
- 

Public Trust 100 - 100 0.00 10 - 10 0.00 0.00 
Sub-Total (B)(2) 

30721 336757 367478 73.34 31591 336757 367478 73.34 Nil 

Total         Public 
Shareholding (B)= 

(B)(1)+(B)(2) 
30721 336807 367528 73.35 31591 335937 367528 73.35 Nil 

 
         C. Shares  held  by 

Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

         GRAND TOTAL 
(A)+(B)+(C) 

164243 336807 501050 100 164243 336807 501050 100 Nil 

 
(ii)   Shareholding of Promoters 

 
Sr.
No. 

Shareholders` 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
Year 

Shareholding at the end of the Year % 
Change 
during 

the 
Year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Total 
Shares of 
the 
Company 

% of Shares 
Pledge/ 
Encumbere
d of Total 
Shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Total 
Shares of 
the 
Company 

% of 
Shares 
Pledge/ 
Encumbe
red of 
Total 
Shares 

1 Vikas Munjal 45822 9.15 - 45822 9.15 - Nil* 

2 Ashish Goel 43315 8.64 - 43315 8.64 - Nil* 

3 
Satish Kumar 
Gupta 

20015 3.99 - 20015 3.99 - Nil* 

4 Madhu Goyal 24370 4.86 - 24370 4.86 - Nil* 

  Total 133522 26.65 - 133522 26.65 - Nil 

*the changes occur in the number of shares  due to the consolidation of shares 

(iii)    Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 
 

Sr 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of shares % of total 
Shares of the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
compa
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ny 

  At the beginning of the year 
1. Madhu Goyal 
2. Vikas Munjal 
3. Ashish Goel 
4. Satish Kumar Gupta  

 
24370 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
4.86 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

 
24370 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
4.86 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

  Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ Sweat/ Equity etc:) 

 
The changes occur in the number of shares due to the 

Consolidation of shares. 
 

  At the end of the year  
1. Madhu Goyal 
2. Vikas Munjal 
3. Ashish Goel 
4. Satish Kumar Gupta 

 
24370 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
4.86 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

 
24370 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
4.86 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

 
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

and ADRs): 
 

Sr 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of  the  year 

Shareholding at the 
end of  the  
 Year 

No.  
of shares 

 % of total 
Shares of the 
company  

No. 
 of shares 

%  
of total 
Shares  
of the 
company 

1 Sandeep Tandon 3080 0.61 3080 0.61 
2 Shirish Joshi 2890 0.58 2890 0.58 
3 Manoj Kumar Sachdeva 1450 0.29 1450 0.29 
4 Mahendra Singhvi 1230 0.25 1230 0.25 
5 Viral Praful Jhaveri 1000 0.20 1000 0.20 
6 Raj Kishore HUF 915 0.18 915 0.18 
7 Satish Purushottam Paseband 685 0.14 685 0.14 
8 Vijay Shah 685 0.14 685 0.14 
9 Navneet Kantilal Ravani 680 0.14 680 0.14 

10 Suresh Mangaldas Gori 670 0.13 670 0.13 
11 Vishesh Developers Private Limited 555 0.11 555 0.11 
12 Rasilaben Deepakbhai Gaudani 522 0.10 522 0.10 
13 Suresh Chand Gupta 390 0.08 390 0.08 
14 Deepak Haribhai Gaudani 380 0.08 380 0.08 

 
Note: The change in the shareholding in the above shareholders was due to buying/ selling of shares by the 
shareholders on various dates and due to the consolidation of Shares. The Company has not allotted any shares, 
issued bonus/sweat equity during the year. 
 
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
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Sr 
No. 

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
shares 

 % of total 
Shares of 
the 
company  

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
company 

  At the beginning of the year 
1. Vikas Munjal (Director)  
2. Ashish Goel (Director) 
3. Satish Kumar Gupta (Director) 

 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

  Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share holding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ Sweat/ Equity etc:) 

No changes occur in the number of shares. 

 At the end of the year  
1. Vikas Munjal (Director)  
2. Ashish Goel (Director) 
3. Satish Kumar Gupta (Director) 

 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

 
45822 
43315 
20015 

 
9.15 
8.64 
3.99 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 

  

Secured Loans 
Excluding 
Deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans Deposits 

Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial 
Year 

    i) Principal Amount - - - - 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total ((i+ii+iii) - - - - 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year         
•        Addition  - - - - 
•        Reduction  - - - - 

Net Change - - - - 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year         
i)    Principal Amount  - - - - 
ii)    Interest due but not paid  - - - - 

Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

Sr. 
No Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 

1 Gross salary         
 

  
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - - -  

  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961           

  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)         - 

2 Stock Option - - - - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - - - - 

4 Commission  - - - - 

 -   as % of profit  

-   others, specify 

5 Total (A) - - - - - 

  Ceiling as per the Act - - - - - 
 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors 
Total 

Amount 

  3. Independent Directors         
- 
- 
- 
- 

  • Fee for attending board / committee meetings - - - - 
  • Commission - - - - 

  • Others, please specify - - - - 

  Total (1) - - - -   

  4. Other Non-Executive Directors         
   • Fee for attending board committee meetings - - - - - 

  • Commission - - - - - 

  • Others, please specify - - - - - 

  Total (2) - - - - - 

  Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - - 

  Total Managerial 

- - - - -   Remuneration 

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - - - 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 
Mr. D.K. 
Mahawar 

(CEO) 

Ms. Anamika 
Company 

Secretary)# 

Ms. Diksha 
Sharma 
(CFO) 

Ms. Preeti 
Gupta 

(Company 
secretary)

*# 

Ms. Lalita 
(Compan
y 
secretary
)* 

Total 

1 Gross salary   
 

     

  

(a) Salary as per Provisions 
(contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income tax Act,1961 - 1,98,570 - 

 
 

2,00,000 

 
 

87564 486134 

  
(b) Value of perquisites 
u/s17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - 

 
- 

 
- 

  
(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
u/s17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - 

 
- 

 
- 

2 Stock Option - - - -  - 

3 Sweat Equity - - - -  - 

4 Commission           
  - as % of Profit - - - -  - 

  - others, specify - - - -  - 

5 Others, please Specify - - - -  - 

  Total - 1,98,570 - 2,00,000 87,564 4,86,134 
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 

Type Section of 
The 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority [RD / 
NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 
if any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 

None 
Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

B. Director 

None 
Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 
C. Other Officers in 
Default 

None Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 
 
 
Registered Office: 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul 
Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
CIN:L51909DL1992PLC048444 
 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 06.09.2020 

For & On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors  
M/S Unimode Overseas Limited  
 

 
 
Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa 
Director 
DIN: 02876785 

 
 
Ashish Goel 
Director 
DIN: 00367103 
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“ANNEXURE 3” 

DETAILS OF RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES 2014  

a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
company for the financial year 
 

Name of the Directors Ratio to Median Remuneration 
Mr. Vikas Munjal, Executive Director  Nil 
Mr.Ashish Goel, Executive Director Nil 
Mr. Satish Kumar Gupta, Non- Executive Director  Nil 
Mrs. Geetanjali Bansal, Non Executive 
Independent Director 

Nil 

Mr. Rakesh Wadhawan, Non Executive 
Independent Director  

Nil 

 
b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 

Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year; 
 

Name of the persons % Increase in Remuneration 
Mr. Vikas Munjal, Executive Director  Nil 
Mr.Ashish Goel, Executive Director Nil 
Mr. Satish Kumar Gupta, Non- Executive Director  Nil 
Mrs. Geetanjali Bansal, Non Executive 
Independent Director 

Nil 

Mr. Rakesh Wadhawan, Non Executive 
Independent Director  

Nil 

Mrs. Lalita, Company Secretary  Nil 
Ms. Diksha Sharma, CFO - 
Mr. D.K. Mahawar, CEO - 

c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year- Nil 

d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company as on 31st March 2020  Nil 

e)The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company 
performance; 

The increase in remuneration is in the line with the market trends in order to ensure that remuneration reflects 
company performance, the performance pay is linked to the organization performance.  

  f) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the 
Company; 
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Particulars Amount in Rs. 

Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel 
(KMP) during financial year 2019-20 

4,86,134 

Revenue from Operations 12,60,919 

Remuneration (as % of revenue) 38.55 

Remuneration (as % of PBT) (279) 

 
(g) Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the 
current financial year and previous financial year and percentage increase over decrease in the market 
quotations of the shares of the Company in comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with the 
last public offer in case of listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the net 
worth of the Company as at the close of the current financial year and previous financial year; 
 
The Market Price of the Company on 31.03.2020 is Rs. 15 and on 31.03.2019 was Rs. 9.87 
The Earning per share of the Company on 31.03.2020 is Rs. -0.03 and on 31.03.2019 was Rs. Rs. -0.38.  
Hence, the Price earning ratio of the Company was -500 at 31st March, 2020 and was -25.973  at 31st March, 2019. 

The Market Capitalisation as on 31.03.2020 is Rs. 7,51,57,500 (Share Price Rs. 15 Per equity Share) while as on 
31.03.2019 was Rs. 49,45,363.50 (Share Price Rs. 9.87 Per equity Share) 

 (h) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and Justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase 
in the managerial Remuneration.-Nil 

(i) Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the 
Company       

  Particulars  Company Secretary 
Remuneration 4,86,134 

Revenue  12,60,919 

Remuneration (as % of Revenue) 38.55 

Profit before tax (PBT) (173,679) 

Remuneration (as % of PBT)* (279) 

 
 (j) the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors; 
 
There are no variable components of salary paid in 2019-20 linked with the performance of the Company for the 
said managerial personnel. 
 
(k)the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors 
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year; 
 
There is no such employee being paid higher than the highest paid director. 
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(i) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company 

 
The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual employees and the 
Company. Through its compensation package, the Company endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a 
high performance staff. The Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based 
variable pay. Individual performance pay is determined by business performance and the performance of the 
individuals measured through the annual appraisal process. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
 

Registered Office: 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul 
Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
CIN:L51909DL1992PLC048444 
 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 06.09.2020 

For & On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors  
M/S Unimode Overseas Limited  
 

 
 
Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa 
Director 
DIN: 02876785 

 
 
Ashish Goel 
Director 
DIN: 00367103 
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“ANNEXURE 4” 

GIST OF THE POLICY OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF THE 
COMPANY 

Pursuant to Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act, the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which provides guidance on: 
 
a) Selection Criteria for Directors: The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a 
person as a Director on the Board of the Company:  

 Skills and Experience: The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience in one or more 
fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, public administrative services, 
research, corporate governance, technical operations or any other discipline related to the Company’s 
business. 

 Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not 
have attained the age of seventy (70) years. 

 Conflict of Interest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and 
should not have any conflict of interest with the Company. 

 Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not exceed 
the number prescribed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements. 

 Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have 
any direct or indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the 
requirements imposed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements. 
 

b) Selection Criteria for Senior Management: As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this 
policy shall mean employee shired at the level of Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or 
equivalent positions. The policy provides that the candidate should have appropriate qualifications, skills and 
experience for discharging the role. The qualifications, skills and experience of each such position shall be 
defined in the job description, which will be maintained by the HR function. 

 Remuneration for Directors, KMP and other Employees: The policy provides that the 
remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees shall be based on the following key principles: 
• Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other employees is a balance 
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to 
the working of the Company and its goal. The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors shall be 
decided by the Board based on the profits of the Company and industry benchmarks. 
• Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level and composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the Directors and employees of the Company 
and encourage behaviour that is aligned to sustainable value creation. 
• Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered 
to, in order to safeguard our stakeholders’ interest.  

 Performance Evaluation: The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
requires the Chairman to initiate the performance evaluation process in the month of April every year. 
The performance evaluation is conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The 
process highlights are as under: 
a) Board: Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the 
self-evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The 
Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the entire Board at the Board Meeting. 
b) Committees: Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback 
with the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the entire Board at the 
Board Meeting. 
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c) Independent Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback 
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned Directors. 
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                                                                            ANITA ASWAL 
                                                              COMPANY SECRETARY 
                                                         R/o: S-191 C, 3rd Floor, Manak Complex,  

                                                                                        School Block, Shakarpur, Delhi 110092 
                                                                                                   M. No.: +91 – 9953390534 
                                                                                        Email ID: aswal1207@gmail.com  
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

     To, 
The Members of 

UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 
 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
the Directors of Unimode Overseas LimitedhavingCIN L51909DL1992PLC048444 and having 
registered office at 304A, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, New Delhi-110005 (hereinafter 
referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing 
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 
10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

 
In my opinion and to the best of my  information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to me  by the Company & its officers, I  hereby certify 
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 

ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 
in Company 

1. Vikas Munjal 01886826 29/09/2015 

2.  Satish Kumar Gupta 01326554 29/09/2015 

3.  Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa 02876785 29/05/2018 

4.  Ashish Goel 00367103 29/09/2015 

5.  Geetanjali Bansal 07594879 19/08/2016 
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 
 
 
 

Place:Delhi  Signature: 
Date : 07.09.2020 Name: Anita Aswal 

Membership No.:  37019 
CP No.: 13883 
 UDIN-A037019B000677747 

 
 
 

  

6. Rakesh Wadhawan 07079353 20/10/2016 
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CEO/ CFO Certification 

 
The Board of Directors, 
M/s Unimode Overseas Limited 
New Delhi  
 
We, D.K. Mahawar, CEO and Diksha Sharma, CFO of M/s Unimode Overseas Limited, responsible for the finance 
functions certify that: 
 
a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year 2019-20  

and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable Laws and Regulations. 
 

b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are 
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. 
Deficiencies in the design or operation such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies.  

 
 

i. There has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting  during the year ; 
ii. There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the 

notes to the financial statements. 
iii. We are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over 
financial reporting. 
 

 
 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30.06.2020 

For Unimode Overseas Limited  
 
 
D.K. Mahawar 
CEO 
PAN: COPPM8600H 

Diksha Sharma 
CFO 
PAN: FUZPS3666 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT                      
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
 
The leather industry occupies a place of prominence in the Indian economy in view of its massive potential for 
employment, growth and exports. There has been an increasing emphasis on its planned development, aimed at 
optimum utilisation of available raw m

India’s leather industry has grown drastically, transforming from a mere raw material supplier to a value
product exporter. Total leather and leather good
March 2020.These sectors provide immense opportunities for creation of jobs for the weaker sections, especially 
for women, and can become vehicles for broader social transformation in the country, a government release 
stated. Although there were many 
all over the globe which causes decrease in the export.
company's products all over the world and it
competitiveness and financial flexibility and also to contribute towards achieveme
to increase revenue, production volume,

 

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT

weakness
Highly unhygienic 

enviornment.
Lack of modern 

finishing facilities 
for leather.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT                      

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The leather industry occupies a place of prominence in the Indian economy in view of its massive potential for 
employment, growth and exports. There has been an increasing emphasis on its planned development, aimed at 
optimum utilisation of available raw materials for maximising the returns, particularly from exports. 

India’s leather industry has grown drastically, transforming from a mere raw material supplier to a value
product exporter. Total leather and leather goods exports from India stood at US$ 

sectors provide immense opportunities for creation of jobs for the weaker sections, especially 
for women, and can become vehicles for broader social transformation in the country, a government release 

many fluctuations in the market during the period in review because of the recession 
which causes decrease in the export. The Company has taken various steps to promote 

company's products all over the world and it is being done in line with global trends to enhance scale, global 
competitiveness and financial flexibility and also to contribute towards achieveme

volume, market shares and shareholder’s returns. 

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT- WISE PERFORMANCE 

swot 
Analysis

Strength
Strong and effective Vigil Mechanism 

Vigilant Internal Auditor

Efficient management with relevant 
skills

Exporter-friendly government policies

Threats
Fast changing 
fashion trends 

difficult to adapt

Opportunities
Demand of leather in other Industries like 

Furniture and other Designs Industry, 
Automotive  Industry etc.

Increase demand of leather product 
globally.

Growing international and domestic 
market.

Highly unhygienic 

finishing facilities 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT                      

The leather industry occupies a place of prominence in the Indian economy in view of its massive potential for 
employment, growth and exports. There has been an increasing emphasis on its planned development, aimed at 

aterials for maximising the returns, particularly from exports.  

India’s leather industry has grown drastically, transforming from a mere raw material supplier to a value-added 
S$ 4.64 billion during April 2019-

sectors provide immense opportunities for creation of jobs for the weaker sections, especially 
for women, and can become vehicles for broader social transformation in the country, a government release 

in the market during the period in review because of the recession 
The Company has taken various steps to promote 

is being done in line with global trends to enhance scale, global 
competitiveness and financial flexibility and also to contribute towards achievement of company's objective and 

 

Threats
Fast changing 
fashion trends 

difficult to adapt
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Your company mainly operates in single product segment, within domestic and global market. The management of 
your company has continuously reviewed the performance and they found it quite satisfactory. The business is 
expected to grow in the coming years. However, highlights of the financial performance of the company are given 
below. 
 
OUTLOOK& THREATS, RISK & CONCERNS: 
 
The areas of operations of the Company are largely challenged by the players from the unorganized body having 
lesser stakes into the Business. Goods and Service Tax Act and other law reforms has little bit hampered the 
growth and confidence into the market. However, with the strong team in place of the Professionals, the Company 
is poised to meet all the challenges and the Board is confident to meet all the challenges to which the Company 
may be exposed. The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business, including interest rate 
volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The management continuously assesses the risks and 
monitors the business and risk management policies to minimize the risk. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The Company has a well-established and comprehensive internal control system. Documents, policies and 
authorization guidelines comply with the level of responsibility and standard operating procedures specific to the 
respective businesses. Observation made in internal audit reports on business processes, systems, procedures and 
internal control and implementation status of recommended remedial measures by Internal Auditors are regularly 
presented to and reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. The system of internal control is being improved 
to ensure that all assets are safe and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that all 
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company regularly conducts internal check, using 
external and internal resources to monitor the effectiveness of internal control in the organization. It strictly 
adheres to corporate policy with respect to financial reporting and budgeting functions. The Audit Committee of 
the Board of Directors deals with significant control issues and instructs further areas to be covered. 

 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  
 
The table below gives an overview of the financial results for 2019-20 and  2018-19.:    
 
  (In Rs.) 

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19 

Revenue from Operation - - 
Other Income 12,60,919.00 6,66,942.00 
Expenses 14,34598.00 25,46,124.00 
Profit before tax (17,36,79) (18,79,182) 

Tax expense 
Current Tax 
Minimum Alternate Tax 

- 22,022.00 

Profit after tax (17,36,79) (19,01,204.00) 

EPS (0.03) (0.38) 

 
 



Unimode Overseas Limited Annual Report 2019-2020 

41 | P a g e  
 
 

 

 
 
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
 
Human resource remains a cornerstone of your company. The Company also recognizes the importance of 
providing training and development opportunities to its people to enhance their skills and experiences, which in 
turn enables the Company to achieve its business objectives. Personnel developmental initiatives including 
training, both technical and managerial, are regularly conducted to enhance human potential. The Company 
recognizes that its employees are its principal assets and that it's continued growth is dependent upon the ability to 
attract and retain quality people.  
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis section may be forward-looking and are stated as 
required by applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results, which would be different 
from what the Directors envisage in terms of the future performance and outlook. Investors are cautioned that this 
discussion contains forward looking statement that involve risks and uncertainties including, but not limited to, 
risks inherent in the Company's growth strategy, dependence on certain businesses, dependence on availability of 
qualified and trained manpower and other factors discussed. The discussion and analysis should be read in 
conjunction with the Company's financial statements and notes on accounts. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

The Members of UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 

 

Report on theAudit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

 

Opinion 

 
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED(“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss,including 

the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for 

the year then ended and notes to the Ind AS financial statements including a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘Ind AS financial statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind 

AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (‘the Act’) in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2020, and its loss including 

other comprehensive Income, cash flows and change in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit of the Ind As financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing as 

specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Standalone Ind AS financial statements. 
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Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to note 25 to the Ind AS financial statements; the Company has accumulated losses, as a result 

its net worth has been substantially eroded. The Company has also incurred a net loss/ net cash loss during the 

year. However a financial statement has been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in note. 

 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

 
Other Information 
 
The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 

information included in company’s annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our 

auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the Ind As financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the Ind As financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so , consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the 

work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this other information; we are 

required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and cash 

flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement ,whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or 

has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind As financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with Standard on auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

 
As Part of an audit in accordance with Standard on auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internalcontrol. 

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 
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 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions  

that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 

most significance inthe audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 and 

are therefore the key auditmatters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 (“the Order) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in 

the Annexure 1, a statement  on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
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a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 

Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Reportare in 

agreement with the books of account; 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaidInd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 

under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 

amended; 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch 2020, and taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2020, from being 

appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 2” to this report; 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone Ind AS 

financial statements. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 
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iii. There are no items which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 

 
 
For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No.: 003645N 
 
 
 
 
Rahul Goyal 
Partner  
Membership No: 540880 
 
Place: Delhi 
Date: 30th June, 2020 
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Annexure –1 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Unimode Overseas Limited, on the Ind 

AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020). 

 
Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Ind AS financial 

statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the 

books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

 
(i) (a)The Company does not have any fixed assets during the year; accordingly clause 3(i) of the said 

order is not applicable. 

 

(ii) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are 

not applicable. 

 
(iii)   The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of 

clauses 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 

185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans and advances given, investments made 

and, guarantees, and securities given, have been complied with by the company. 

       
(v) According to the information given to us,the Company has not accepted any deposits within the 

meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) from time 

to time. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

 
(vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of 

cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ 

services.  Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(vii(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-

tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other 

material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally regularly deposited with the appropriate 
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authorities as on 31st March, 2020 and no dues are outstanding for a period of more than six 

months from the date they became payable. 

  

 (b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income 

tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess 

that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

 

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, 

government, or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

 

(ix)  The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the 

order is not applicable. 

 
(x) According to the information and explanation given to us and as represented by the management 

and based of our examination of the books and records of the company and in accordance with the 

generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have been informed that no case of frauds has 

been committed on or by the company or by its officers or employees during the year. 

 
(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid 

managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of 

section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 

Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related  parties 

are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, and where applicable the details have been 

disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 

Balance Sheet, the Companyhas not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or fully or partly convertible debentures during theyear under review. Accordingly, the provisions 

of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence notcommented upon. 
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(xv)    According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons 

connected with him as covered under section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 

3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
(xvi)   According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered 

under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No.: 003645N 

 

 

Rahul Goyal 

Partner  

Membership No: 540880 

 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 30th June, 2020 
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Annexure –2 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Unimode OverseasLimited, 

on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020). 

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNIMODE OVERSEAS 

LIMITED(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 

audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
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statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. 

 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 

statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

with reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with 

reference to these Ind AS financial statements. 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportingwith reference to these Ind AS 

financial statements 

 
A company's internal financial control over financial reportingwith reference to these Ind AS financial 

statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statementsincludes those policies and procedures 

that  

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and  

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportingwith reference to 

these Ind AS financial statements 

 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with 

reference to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 

management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk 

that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 

statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal 

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statementswere 

operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essentialcomponents of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI). 

 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No.: 003645N 

 

Rahul Goyal 

Partner  

Membership No: 540880 

 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 30th June, 2020 
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED

CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444

304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

 (All amounts in INR)
Particulars Note  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

I. ASSETS

1. Non Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment -                        -                         

(b) Capital work in progress -                        -                         

(c ) Financial Assets

     - Investments -                        -                         

     - Other financial assets 3 1,82,500                 2,02,500                  

(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) -                        -                         

(e) Other Non-Current Assets -                        -                         

Total Non Current Assets (A) 1,82,500               2,02,500                

2. Current Assets

(a) Inventories -                        -                         

(b) Financial Assets

 - Trade Receivables 4 -                        -                         

 -Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 1,93,483                 1,43,642                  

 -Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents -                        -                         

 -Other Current Financial Assets 6 9,787                     13,86,692                

(c ) Other Current Assets 7 95,810                   7,55,568                  

Total Current Assets (B) 2,99,080               22,85,902              

TOTAL ASSETS ( A+ B) 4,81,580               24,88,403              

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 8 50,10,500               50,10,500                

(b) Other Equity 9 (71,26,808)              (69,51,107)               

Total Equity (A) (21,16,308)            (19,40,607)             

2. Non Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

    - Borrowings -                        -                         

(b) Provisions -                        -                         

(c ) Deferred Tax Liabilities ( net ) -                        -                         

Total Non Current Liabilities ( B) -                       -                         

3. Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

  - Borrowings -                        -                         

  -Trade Payables 10 - -                         

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 

enterprises

( b) Other Current Liabilities 11 25,97,888               44,29,010                

( c ) Provisions 12 -                        -                         

Total Current Liabilities ( C ) 25,97,888             44,29,010              
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( c ) Provisions 12 -                        -                         

Total Current Liabilities ( C ) 25,97,888             44,29,010              

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A+B+C) 4,81,580               24,88,403              
-                        

The accompanying notes are integral part of  the financial statements 

As per our report of even date

Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa Ashish Goel

Director Director
DIN 02876785 DIN 00367103

Diksha Sharma Lalita 
C.F.O Company Secretary

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED
CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444

304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Particulars Note  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

I   Revenue from operations 13 -                               -                            

II  Other Income 14 12,60,919                      6,66,942                    

III Total Income ( I+II) 12,60,919                    6,66,942                   

IV Expenses

a) Purchases of stock in trade 15 -                               -                            

b) Changes in inventories of  finished goods , Work in progress and 

stock in trade -                               -                            

c) Excise Duty -                               -                            

d) Employee benefits expense 16 5,65,134                        2,76,762                    

e) Finance costs 17 1,35,450                        76,209                       

f) Depreciation and amortization expense -                               -                            

g) Other Expenses 18 7,34,014                        21,93,154                   

Total Expenses (IV) 14,34,598                    25,46,124                 

V Profit /(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (1,73,679)                     (18,79,182)                

VI Exceptional Items -                               -                            

VII Profit / (Loss) before tax (1,73,679)                     (18,79,182)                

VIII Tax Expense:

a) Current Tax 20 -                           

b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods -                              22,022                      

c) Deferred Tax -                              -                           

d) Mat Credit Entitlement -                              

Total tax expenses ( VIII ) -                              22,022                      

IX Profit / (Loss ) for the period (1,73,679)                     (19,01,204)                

X Other comprehensive income

Items that will  not to be reclassified to profit or loss -                               -                            

Re-measurement (gains)/ losses on defined benefit plans -                               -                            

XI Total comprehensive loss for the period ( IX + X ) (1,73,679)                     (19,01,204)                

Earnings per equity share( Nominal value of Rs. 10 /- per share )

Basic 19 (0.03)                            (0.38)                         

Diluted 19 (0.03)                            (0.38)                         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of directors

Vikas Munjal Ashish Goel

Director Director

DIN 01886826 DIN 00367103

Dinesh Kumar Lalita 



Unimode Overseas Limited Annual Report 2019-2020 

57 | P a g e  
 
 

 

 

Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa Ashish Goel

Director Director

DIN 02876785 DIN 00367103

Diksha Sharma Lalita 

C.F.O Company Secretary
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED
CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444

304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW  FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars  For the year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the year ended 

March 31, 2019 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax as per statement of Profit & Loss (1,73,679)                            (18,79,182)                          

Adjustments for:

- Depreciation and amortisation expense -                                     -                                    

- Retained earning Ind As -                                     (22,022)                              

- Commission Income -                                     

- Interest Income (45,679)                               (1,58,197)                            

- Finance costs 1,35,450                              76,209                                

Operating profit before working capital changes (83,908)                              (19,83,192)                        

Adjustments for :

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables -                                     -                                    

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (18,31,129)                           28,60,063                           

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities -                                     -                                    

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions -                                     

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions -                                     (4,325)                                

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables -                                     -                                    

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 20,000                                -                                    

(Increase) / Decrease in Other  Current Financial Assets 13,76,905                            (6,88,597)                            

(Increase) / Decrease in other Non Current Assets -                                     -                                    

Increase / ( Decrease ) in Inventories -                                     -                                    

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Advances -                                     -                                    

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 6,59,758                              (2,01,622)                            

Cash generated from operations 1,41,627                              (17,674)                              

Taxes paid -                                     -                                    

Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,41,627                            (17,674)                             

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment -                                     -                                    

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment -                                     -                                    

Commission Income -                                     

Interest Income 45,679                                1,58,197                             

Movement n Loan & Advances -                                     -                                    

Net Cash used in Investing Activities 45,679                               1,58,197                           

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Movemenet in Long term loans  (Net ) -                                     -                                    

Movement in Short term loans -                                     -                                    

Decrese in Reserve & Surplus (2,022)                                 

Increase in Share Capital & premium -                                    -                                    

Interest Paid (1,35,450)                            (76,209)                              

Net Cash from Financing Activities (1,37,472)                           (76,209)                             

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 49,834                                64,314                                

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,43,649                              79,335                                

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,93,483                              1,43,649                             

Notes:

2.) Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

1.) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in IND AS - 07 "Statement of Cash Flow".



Unimode Overseas Limited Annual Report 2019-2020 

59 | P a g e  
 
 

 

 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Sanjeev Kumar Pahwal Ashish Goel

Director Director

DIN 02876785 DIN 00367103

Diksha Sharma Lalita 

C.F.O Company Secretary
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CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444 
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars
Balance as on 

April 1, 2018

Changes 

during the 

year

Balance as on 

March 31,2019 
Balance as on 

April 1, 2019

Changes during 

the year

Balance as on 

31st March 2020 

a) Authorised Share Capital

52,50,000(PY 52,50,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 5,25,00,000
             

- 
                

5,25,00,000
      

5,25,00,000
    

-
                      

5,25,00,000
       5,25,00,000

             
-

                 
5,25,00,000

      
5,25,00,000

    
- 

                      
5,25,00,000

       

b) Issued, Subscribed And Fully Paid Up 
5,01,050 (PY 5,01,050) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 50,10,507

                
(7)

                  
50,10,500

         
50,10,500

      
- 

                      
50,10,500

          50,10,507
                

(7)
                  

50,10,500
         

50,10,500
      

- 
                      

50,10,500
          

B. Other Equity

Equity component 

of compound 

financial 

instruments.

Securities 

premium

Capital Subsidy 

Reserve 
Capital 

Redemption 

Reserve 
Retained earnings

Actuarial Gain / 

(Loss)

Unrealised 

Gain

Balance as at April 1, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period - 
                         

-
                 

- 
                  

-
                

(50,49,903)
            

-
                   

- 
             

(50,49,903)
              Profit for the Current year - 

                         
-

                 
- 

                  
-

                
(19,01,204)

            
-

                   
- 

             
(19,01,204)

              Securities Premium -
                 

- 
                      

-
                         Capital reduction exp w/o during the year - 

                         
-

                 
- 

                  
-

                
- 

                      
-

                   
- 

             
-

                         Transfer from Other comprehensive income to retained earning - 
                         

-
                 

- 
                  

-
                

- 
                      

-
                   

- 
             

-
                         Balance as at March 31 , 2019 - 

                        
- 

                
- 

                 
- 

               
(69,51,107)

          
-

                  
- 

            
(69,51,107) 

             

Balance as at April 1, 2019

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period - 
                         

-
                 

- 
                  

-
                

(69,51,107)
            

-
                   

- 
             

(69,51,107)
              Profit for the Current year - 

                         
-

                 
- 

                  
-

                
(1,73,679) 

              
-

                   
- 

             
(1,73,679) 

                Retained earning - 
                      

-
                         Adjustments - 

                         
-

                 
- 

                  
-

                
(2,022)

                  
-

                   
- 

             
(2,022)

                    Transfer from Other comprehensive income to retained earning - 
                         

-
                 

- 
                  

-
                

- 
                      

-
                   

- 
             

-
                         Balance as at March 31 , 2020 - 

                        
- 

                
- 

                 
- 

               
(71,26,808)

          
-

                  
- 

            
(71,26,808) 

             

Sanjeev Kumar Pahwal Ashish Goel 
Director Director

DIN 02876785 DIN 00367103

Diksha Sharma Lalita 

C.F.O Company Secretary

UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Total

Reserves and Surplus Other comprehensive income 
Particulars
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED

CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444

304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

Financial assets 

(All amounts in INR)

3 Other financial Assets

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Delhi Stock Exchange (Refundable)                1,82,500                1,82,500 

Sales Tax Deposit-Noida                         -                    20,000 

Total              1,82,500              2,02,500 

4 Trade Receivables

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Outstanding for more than six months from the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, Considered Good -                      -                      

Others

Unsecured, Considered Good -                      -                      

-                     -                     

Total                        -                          -   

5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Balances with banks

 - in ICICI Bank                1,05,444                    5,403 

 - in Kotak Mahindra Bank                   72,323                1,18,751 

Cash on Hand                   15,716                  19,488 

Total              1,93,483              1,43,642 

6 Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Advance to Others*                         -                13,76,905 

Mat Credit Entitlement                    9,787                    9,787 

Total                   9,787            13,86,692 

* The above advances are given on interest @ 12%

7 Other Current Assets

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Unsecured , Considered good

Accrued Interest on Advances                    4,800                5,02,800 

Income Tax Refund (AY 2018-19)                         -                    85,000 

GST Credit                   30,500                1,57,768 

TDS Receivable                   60,510                  10,000 

Total                 95,810              7,55,568 

8 Equity Share Capital

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Authorised

52,50,000 (PY 52,50,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each           5,25,00,000           5,25,00,000 
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TDS Receivable                   60,510                  10,000 

Total                 95,810              7,55,568 

8 Equity Share Capital

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Authorised

52,50,000 (PY 52,50,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each           5,25,00,000           5,25,00,000 

        5,25,00,000         5,25,00,000 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

5,01,050 (PY 5,01,050) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each              50,10,500              50,10,500 

Total            50,10,500            50,10,500 

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and 

at the end of the period

Particulars

 No of shares  Amount 

Equity Shares

At April 1, 2018              50,10,507           5,01,05,070 

Add: Issued during the peroid

Less : Reduction during the year                          7           4,50,94,563 

At March 31, 2019              50,10,500              50,10,507 

Add: Issued during the peroid                         -                          -   

Less: Reduction during the year                         -                            7 

At March 31, 2020            50,10,500            50,10,500 

(b) Term/right attached to equity shares:

(c) Shareholders holdings more than 5% Share Capital

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 

2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Shares  % of holding  Shares  % of holding 

Ashish Goel      4,33,157 8.64%                4,33,157 8.64%

Vikas Munjal      4,58,223 9.15%                4,58,223 9.15%

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one

vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to

the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company,

after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 

Out of the equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/ 

associates are as below:
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9 Other Equity

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

(A) Retained Earnings

Opening balance             (69,51,107)             (50,49,903)

Net Profit / (loss ) for the year              (1,73,679)             (19,01,204)

Less: Adjustment                   (2,022)                        -   

Add: Capital Reduction during the year                        -   

Closing balance(A)           (71,26,808)           (69,51,107)

(B) Securities Premium

Opening Balance                         -                          -   

Securities Premium during the year                         -                          -   

Closing balance (B)                        -                          -   

Total           (71,26,808)           (69,51,107)

Financial liabilities - current

10 Trade Payables

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Trade Payables

Trade outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise -                                             -   

Trade outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small enterprise -                      -                      

Total  -                        -   

11 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Advances from Others

ARG Builders Limited 2,50,000              2,50,000              

Vishesh Devlopers Private Limited -                      1,00,000              

Shrikripa Finlease and Marketing Pvt. Ltd. 1,63,008              12,17,528             

Ashish goel 2,50,000              2,50,000              

A V Investments 2,70,000              2,70,000              

Mangal Tradex Pvt. Ltd. 2,00,000              2,00,000              

Audit Fee Payable 29,500                 29,500                 

Postage & Courier Expenses Payable 1,04,671              7,18,220              

Printing & Stationary Expenses Payable                1,55,181                2,68,181 

Salary payable 2,13,564              28,548                 

Rent payable 2,40,000              1,80,000              

TDS Payable 13,386                 7,382                   

Legal Fees Payable 75,600                 83,600                 

Reimbursment Expenses towards TDS and MCA charges 1,10,928              

Ramo Ad Creation 6,678                   -                      

Global Jurix 2,700                   -                      

Beetal Financial & Computers Services Private Limited 23,600                 -                      

Depository expense payable -                      15,123                 

Security Deposit from Directors 6,00,000              7,00,000              

           25,97,888            44,29,010 
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12 Provisions

Particulars  As At

 March 31, 2020 

 As At

 March 31, 2019 

Provision for Income Tax -                      -                      

Total                        -                          -   

UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED

CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444

304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, 

New Delhi-110005

13 Revenue from Operations

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Sale of Services                               -   

Sale of Textile goods

                              -                                 -   

14 Other Income

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Interest on Advances                         45,679                       1,58,197 

Miscellaneous Income                           5,040                           8,745 

Other Operational Income                     12,10,200                       5,00,000 

Total                   12,60,919                     6,66,942 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

15 Purchases of stock in trade

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Purchases

Purchases of Textile goods -                                                            -   

Total -                            -                            

16 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Salaries and Incentive                       5,65,134                       2,76,762 

Total 5,65,134                    2,76,762                    
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17 Finance Cost

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Interest on Loan                       1,33,866                          74,291 

Bank Charges                           1,584                           1,918 

Total 1,35,450                    76,209                       

18 Other expenses

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

 Administrative & Selling Expenses

Advertisement expenses                         48,720                          29,280 

Audit fees                         29,500                          29,500 

AGM & EGM Expenses                         27,480                          28,890 

Board Meeting Expenses                         12,850                          14,600 

Conveyance expenses                           3,920                           2,565 

Depository Expenses                         30,939                       1,17,573 

BSE Listing fee                       3,00,000                       2,60,000 

Postage and courier                         26,487                       6,41,398 

Website Maintenance expenses                           7,000                           8,271 

Legal & Professional Fees                         92,885                       1,99,217 

Printing & Stationary Expenses                         22,000                       6,86,209 

Rent                         60,000                          60,000 

Miscellaneous Expenses                         14,404                          12,945 

RTA Expenses                               -                            94,205 

Maintenance Charges                         33,333                                -   

Penalty on Legal Compliances/ROC                         16,096                           1,300 

ROC Expenses                           8,400                           7,200 

Total 7,34,014                    21,93,154                  

*Detail of Payment to Auditors

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Audit Fee (Statutory and Tax Audit Fees)                         29,500                          29,500 
Total 29,500                       29,500                       

19 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted

average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be

issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. 
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Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity holders (1,73,679)                    (19,01,204)                   

(1,73,679)                  (19,01,204)                 

Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding during the year- for Both 

Basic and Diluted EPS 50,10,500                    50,10,500                    

Face value of Equity Share ( INR ) 10.00                          10.00                          

Basic and Diluted (0.03)                          (0.38)                          
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED
CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444
304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

20

Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Current Tax:

Current income tax: -                         -                         

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous period -                                              (4,325)

Deferred Tax: 

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences -                                                    -   
Total -                        (4,325)                    

Income Tax on Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars  For the Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 For the Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Current Tax -                                                   -   

Deferred Tax

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans -                                                    -   
Total -                        -                        

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax

liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Current Tax and Deferred Tax

21 Related party transactions
a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year

a) Key Management Personnel

Ms. Preeti Sharma(Company Secretary)
Ms. Anamika Paliwal (Company Secretary) 
Ms. Preeti Gupta( Company Secretary)
Mrs. Lalita (Company Secretary)

Related Party

2019-20 2018-19
Expenditure 
Salary to Ms. Preeti Sharma 0 195014
Salary to Ms. Anamika Paliwal 198570 28548
Salary to Ms.Preeti Gupta 200000 0
Salary to Ms. Lalita 87564 0

Nature of Transactions 
During the year Referred in  A   Above   
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED

CIN NO. L51909DL1992PLC048444

304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

22 Fair values

As At

 March 31, 2020

As At

 March 31, 2019

As At

 March 31, 2020

As At

 March 31, 2019

Financial assets

Other financial assets 1,82,500                    2,02,500                                       1,82,500                    2,02,500 

Trade Receivables -                           -                                                        -                              -   

Cash and cash equivalents 1,93,483                    1,43,642                                       1,93,483                    1,43,642 

Other current finacial assets 9,787                        13,86,692                                          9,787                  13,86,692 

Total                   3,85,770                   17,32,834                 3,85,770                17,32,834 

Financial liabilities

Borrowings                              -                                 -                              -                              -   

Trade Payables  -                               -    -                            -   

Other Financial Liabilites                              -                                 -                              -                              -   

Total                             -                                 -                             -                              -   

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost

Particulars Carrying Value Fair Value

23 Capital Management

Particulars

As At

 March 31, 2020

As At

 March 31, 2019

Debt                   25,97,888                     44,29,010 

Less: cash and cash equivalents (1,93,483)
                  

(1,43,642) 
                    Net Debt (A)                 24,04,405                   42,85,368 

Equity (B) 50,10,500
                  

50,10,500
                    Gearing ratio (A/B) 48% 86% 

24 The amounts and disclosures included in the financial statements of the previous year have been reclassified and regrouped whereever necessary.

25

Sanjeev Kumar Pahwa Ashish Goel 
Director Director

DIN 02876785 DIN 00367103

Diksha Sharma Lalita

C.F.O Company Secretary 

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the profit and loss account.

The company  manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of 

the capital deployment.

The company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment plans. The funding requirement are met 

through equity and long-term/ short-term borrowings. 

The company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other comprehenssive income.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term 
maturities of these instruments. 

 

Although the company has accumuated losses of Rs 71,26,808  as on Balance sheet date in comparison to paid up share capital of Rs. 50,10,500 but satisfactory management plans and forcast 

exist to mitigate the effects, thereby ensuring the company's ability to continue as going concern 
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Regd Off: 304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 
Email ID: unimodeoverseaslimited@gmail.com 

CIN No. L51909DL1992PLC048444 
Tel. No. 011-43685156 

 
28thANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

PROXY FORM 
Form MGT- 11 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]  
Name of the Shareholder (s)(InBlock Letters)……….......................................................................................... 
Registered Address................................................................................................................................................... 
E-mail Id......................................................................................................................................................... 
Registered Folio No./DP ID & Client ID No. 
I/We, being the Shareholder(s) holding............................................……shares of Unimode Overseas Limited 
hereby appoint:- 
1) Name:..................................................................... 

Address ................................................................................................................ 
E-mail ID:................................................................. 
Signature...........................................................................or falling him/her 

2) Name:....................................................................... 
Address ..............................................................................................................  
E-mailID: ................................................................ 
Signature............................................................................................or falling him/her 

3) Name:.......................................................................... 
Address ............................................................................................................. 
E-mailID: ................................................................. 
Signature………........................................................................... or falling him/her  

as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf, if not already voted by me/us through remote 
e-voting, at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 30th day of September, 
2020 at 03:00 P.M. at Ravinder Plaza, IVth Floor, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 and at 
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Resolution 
No. 

Description 
Optional ( ✓ ) 
For Against 

Ordinary Business   

1. Adoption of Annual Accounts of the Company as on 31st March, 2020.  

2. Appointment of Director in place of Retiring Director.  
 
Signed this ____________ day of _________________ 2020.  
Signature of Shareholder (s) ________________________  
Signature of Proxy holder (s) _______________________ 

Note: This form of Proxy in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company 
at 304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the AGM i.e. by 03:00 p.m. on 30 September, 2020. 

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp 
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UNIMODE OVERSEAS LIMITED 
Regd Off: 304A/10178, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 

Email ID: unimodeoverseaslimited@gmail.com 
CIN No. L51909DL1992PLC048444 

Tel. No. 011-43685156 
 

28th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE 
 

Name of the Shareholder (s) (In Block Letters)................................................................................... 

Registered Folio No./DP ID & Client ID No. ............................................................................................................... 

No. of Shares held.......................................................................................................................................................... 

Name of the Proxy, if any (In Block Letters)................................................................................................................. 

I hereby record my presence at the 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company being held at Ravinder 
Plaza, IVth Floor, Abdul Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 on Wednesday, 30thday of September, 2020 
at 03:00 P.M 
 
Signature of the              Shareholder              or Proxy……......................................................................................... 
 
Note: Shareholder/Proxy attending the Annual General meeting (AGM) must bring his/her Admission Slip which 

should be signed and deposited before entry to the Auditorium. 
 

…...................................✄ ...................................................................✄ ..............................................................✄

............... 
ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

 

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereafter, the Resolutions proposed at the 28th AGM will be 
transacted through remote E-Voting (facility to cast vote a place other than the venue of the AGM).  
 

EVEN (E-voting Event Number) User ID Password 
   

 

 Please refer to Note No. 13 of Notice 

…...................................✄ ...................................................................✄ ..............................................................✄

..................................... 
REGISTRATION OF E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR FUTURE COMMUNICATION 

 

Name of the Shareholder (s) (In Block Letters)......................................................................................................... 

 Registered Address................................................................................................................................................... 

E-mail Id.................................................................................................................................................................... 

 Registered Folio No/DP ID & Client ID No............................................................................................................ 

Signature of the Shareholder (s)................................................................................................................................ 
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